

GKMA 2018
April 4, 2018

Call to order: 7:02pm

Members present: Dennis Rombough, Delphine Rombough, Randy Bailey, Linda Bailey, Ken McClelland, Stuart Patton, Dan Mackenzie, Quintin Raasch, Dan Code, Micheal Stathers, Alex Williamson, Peter Prochotsky, Murray Dochstader, Tammy Leary, Brian Holly
Guests: Sage Deverell, Roy Williamson

Ken McClelland made a motion to approve the agenda, 2nd by Peter Prochotsky, motion carried.

The minutes for March will be posted on the GKMA website.

VICE PRESIDENT'S REPORT: (Andrew Hill)

Ken McClelland spoke on Andrew's behalf regarding the last BCORMA meeting. Ken presented information on applications to BCORMA for funding available for shovel-ready projects. There will be an adjudication committee that will rank these projects and Rec Sites BC will have the final say on approval.

FINANCIAL REPORT: (Stuart Patton)

Stuart presented the financial report for March.

LAND-USE: (Peter Prochotsky)

The Duffy Lake hosts met to designate hosting weekends. The BCORMA AGM will be held on June 2, 2018 as well as a Poker Run on June 3, 2018 at the Duffy Lake campground.

TRAIL MAINTENANCE: (Peter Prochotsky)

Peter has a skid steer lined up for Lafarge.

X-COUNTRY: (Quintin Raasch)

The Big Kahuna will be held at the Whispering Pines track. Quintin is still looking for Holeshoot sponsors. The riding schools are filling up fast. There will be a work party coming up. Kent Antoniak will be taking care of the bush section under Sage Deverell's approval.

PROMOTIONS: (Quintin Raasch)

The event trailer now has the sponsor's decals on it and is ready to go.

MEMBERSHIPS: (Delphine Rombough)

We currently have 169 members.

COMMUNICATIONS: (Randy Bailey)

Randy and Nick Rombough worked hard on setting up the information and registration links for the upcoming riding schools and posting the 2018 calendar.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Peter Prochotsky made a motion to move the MX equipment to the motorcross track to be used for the Big Kahuna, 2nd by Ken McClelland, motion carried. Peter Prochotsky presented the Strategic Plan for 2018-2020.

NEW BUSINESS:

Sage Deverell spoke about taking over the Whispering Pines track and has named it the Whispering Pines Motorsports Compound.

Dennis Rombough brought up the subject of selling off our MX equipment and liquidate it. Peter Prochotsky brought up the unlikelihood of relocating a track in the near future. Quintin Raasch suggested looking at the changing direction of our club and starting fresh. Brian Holly mentioned that aging equipment often means more maintenance costs. Peter would like to see us acquire more equipment for trail maintenance.

Door prize of safety glasses won by Tammy Leary.

Meeting adjourned @ 8:02pm

Next meeting: May 2, 2018